
Beverly Sweeney

From: REED, Joseph [jsr@nei.org] on behalf of KASS, Leslie [Ick@nei.org]
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2008 4:50 PM
Subject: East Tennessee Seismic Zone and Lee Site Hazard Curves

Categories: Yellow Category

June 5, 2008

Mr. Ramachandran Subbaratnam,
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852

Subject: East Tennessee Seismic Zone and Lee Site Hazard Curves

Project Number: 689

Dear Mr. Subbaratnam:

This letter transmits the data files for the East Tennessee Seismic Zone and Lee Site hazard curves which
were discussed at the public meeting held on May 2 3 rd. This data was used in the preparation of the EPRI
white papers titled "White Paper on Seismic Hazard in the Eastern Tennessee Seismic Zone (ETSZ)" and
"White Paper on Influence of Dames & Moore Interpretations for Seismic Hazard Studies in the Southeastern
US" respectively. The data files from the Harris Site hazard curves used in the Dames and Moore white paper
will be sent separately.

We appreciate your assistance and look forward to working toward resolution of these issues. If you have any

questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Leslie Kass
Senior Project Manager
Nuclear Generation Division

Nuclear Energy Institute
1776 1 Street NW, Suite 400
Washington, DC 20006
www.nei.orcq

P: 202-739-8115
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nuclear, clean air energy.

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Nuclear Energy Institute, Inc. The
information is intended solely for the use of the addressee and its use by any other person is not authorized. If
you are not the intended recipient, you have received this communication in error, and any review, use,
disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this electronic transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or by electronic
mail and permanently delete the original message. IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with
requirements imposed by the IRS and other taxing authorities, we inform you that any tax advice contained in
this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for
the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be imposed on any taxpayer or (ii) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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